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RE: Radioactive Materials License ## 45-23040-0 1 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Since I did not have the necessary information to add Dr. Erdag previously, 1 have 
included it with this letter 

Please amend our license to reflect the following changes for Authorized Users: 

Add: Namik Erdag, MD 

Please contact me should there be any additional questions. 

Thank you. 

Diborah B. Emerson 
Imaging Outcomes / Project Coordinator 

cc: RSC(fi1e) 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letterlapplication dated 

includes an administrative review has been performed. 
PLY /-E; , and to inform you that the initial processing which 

&+&d. +-s 239$4--08 
d T h e r e  were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /,?% 7/0 
When calling to inquire about this action. Dlease refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(5W 
Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


